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Writer’s Direct Dial: 
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Senior Atiorney 
Florida Authorized House Counsel 

700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL33408-0420 
(5611 691-7135 (Facsimile) 
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September 5,2000 

VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Betty Easley Conference Center 
Room 110 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Florida Power & Light Company’s Petition 
For Approval of Revisions to Its General 
Rules and Regulations for Electric Service 
And Request for Waiver from Rule 25-6.105(5)(g) 
Docket No. 000676-El 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

This letter serves to confirm that Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL”) has agreed 
not to deem its request for waiver in the above-referenced matter approved by virtue of Section 
120.542(8), Florida Statutes, pending actual approval by the Commission. 

Should you or your staff have any questions in this matter please feel free to call me. 
Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

Q‘ 6-dl 

. Wade Litchfield 
, 

Walker 
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